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Dear Mre, Oswalds

Rofsrence is mada to your latter of March 27, 1961 rogarding
your son, Lee Harvey Ocwald, in the Union of Soviet Scolalist

Republics.

The Department percoives no reason why you mey not communicata
with your son.

fiis financial status ‘iz not lnown to the Department. However,
you will be informed should érrengoments be made for his ratum to
the United States, =nd he 4s in noed of funds for trensporiation
expenses, '

You were informmed in the Department's letter of Maxrch 22, 1961,
that cur Imbossy at Moscow had suggested to yowr Son thot ha call ot
the Arbassy for an interview, Ycur son recantly informed cur Embassy
1t wes not convenlent for him to come to Moscow for an interview.
He stated that he bolieved he conld not losve the clty of Rinsk
without permission from the Soviet authorities. He was Informed by
the Zriuesy thet 4t Se the pedtion of the Sovict Governwent that
it interpozesno objection or obstacla to viciis to the Embacsyidy
Apericen eitigens in the Soviet Union, The Exboesy suggosted to
your son thot be use the Embessy's lotter in epplying to the
suthorities in Minsk for pemmission to trawel to ilscow.

You will ba promptly infozmed &8 further Teports amw recoived
from fhe Amexicsn Tmbessy ab Moecow. ! ;

Bincerely yours,
' . George E, REaselton -
Chief ,
Protection snd Representaticn Divieion

¥re, Marguerite Cowald,
1612 Hurley,
Fort Worth, Texas, : '
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